


OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
. P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Septamber 17, 1954

Astec 01l and Oas Company
902 Mercantile Securities Bldg.
DALUAS - TRXAS

Attention: Mr. Quilman Davis
Géntleum ’

=

Enclosed are verifioation copies of orders by the Commission
in Cases 619 &nd 620.

3

Very truly yours,

(=

We Bs Macey
WRMinr _ Sesretary-Director
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Cumulative production through November, 1953 « 86,726
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Burk #2
Bumont Pool
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1953 Production

February 5216

March 601}

April 5499
; May 6032
June 5980
| July 6150
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i September 5819
§ October : . 5705
i November 5815

Cumilative production through November, 1953 =~ 168,7h1
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AZTEC OIL & GAS CUMPANY'S

Purk #1
" Eunont Pool

1953 Production

Month
Jaruary

February

April
May

June

July
August
September
October

Nbveuber

Cumnlative production through November, 1953 =~ 668,703,
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] i HowARD W. McDaoE b /}/I
;
Mr. T, E, Burk
' LOO E, Clinton Street
B » Hobbe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Burk:

I would greatly appreciate & Teply to my letter

of January 5, either from you or fram your father,

80 that we may have something in writing to in- 5
. dicate that we bave endeavored to comply with ‘ I -

the instructions of the New Mexico 0il and Gas . -

Conservation Coomission with respect to the com-

mmnitization of the lands in Sections 27 and 28,

of Township 19 South, Range 37 East, in Leea

County, New Mexico.
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) ) . AZTEC 0OI1L & GAS COMPANY
3 BURT BUILDING

b DALLAS 1, TEXAS

Noveuber 12, 1953

AJR MAIL N '

iy
i

- v

; & h
i ‘v ’-4/\
0il Conservation Commission

of the State of New Mexico

Santa Fe, New Mexico

L T A e

Attention: Mr. William Macey
i Gentlemen:

I am enclosing herewith applications, in duplicste, on behalf
of Aztec 01l & Gas Coupany requesiing a hearing on December 17,
1953, for consideration of three proposed unorthodox gas proration
units in the Eumont Gas Pool of Lea County, New Mexico, such pro-
posed units being described as follews:

(2) E3swi, NMWESEL of Section 27, Township 19 South,
Range 37 East, H.M.P.M.

1 (b) SWARWL of Section 27 and ELNEL of Section 28, ~

] Township 19 South, Range 37 Bast, N.M.P.H,

L ~ {c) whsWE of Section 27, E3SEL of Section 28, Town- 7
: ship 19 South, Range 37 East, N,M.P.M.

There is also enclosed an sgpplication, in duplicate, of Aztec 0il

& Gas Company requesting a hearing on December 17, 1953, for con- .
gideration of an unorthodox gas proration unit in the Blinebry Gas
Pool to cover the NEZNEL of Section 10, Township 21 South, Range 37
East, N,M,P.M. '

These applications are being filed and hearing requested for
December 17 in anticipation of the proration of natural gas in these
pools on January 1, 1954, As to the wells in the Eumont Pool, we
were unable to effect pooling or communitization at the time they
were drilled so as to form orthodox units and it is doubtful that we
will be able to do so now; however, we are contacting all of the
interested parties to see if pooling or communitization is possible.
Should we be successful in our efforts, we will, of course, let you
know in advance of the hearing on Decewber 17.




T

01l Counservation Commission -Du November 12, 1953

As far as I know, we did not attempt to communitize or pool the

_lands in the NEX of Section 10, Township 21 South, -Range 37 East, at

the time the Dauron No. 2 Well was dually completed. Ve are unow
contacting Continental to seeif it is possible to effect communiti-
zation at this time.

- Should there be any questions concerning any of these épplications,
please: 4o not hesitate to call me.

" With thanks and best personal regards, I am
Yours very truly,

AZTEC OIL & GAS COMPANY

A Airea—,

Quilman B, Davis, Attorney

QBD:NL:
Encs.,
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P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICcoO
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BY THE COMMISSION:

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING /
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION ;
COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW e
MEXICO FOR THE PURROSE OF CON- '
SIDERING:

CASE Né.
Ordg;‘/No. R-
/

THE APPLICATION OF
oL AN GAS ompANY

N Wy SE/I/ of SecTso
’T.‘W,,SA,/, /79 Souvrh, ﬁ’ﬁvic’ 3/ /

ORDER OF TH CO,‘VLMISSION
Y7

, This cause came on for heari\xé at 9 o'clock a. m., on .DW /7
/453 at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the Oil Conservation Commission, herein-
after referred to as the "Commission'. / '

ff A%

NOW, on this day/of 8-, . , 1954, the Commission, a
gquorum being present, having consider}éd the records and testimony adduced; and
being fully advised in the premises; / i

/
!
FINDS: /

(1) That due notice of th,é time and place of hearing and the purpose
thereof having been given as requireﬁ by law, the, Commission has jurisdiction of this
case and the subject matter thereoff"

{2) That pursuant to provisions of Rule\? (a) of Order No. R~ 379-4 ,
the Commission has power and authority to permit the formation of a gas-proration
unit consisting of other than a l_ega‘fl quarter section after notice and hearing by the
Commission. 1

& f ,
(3)(That applicant, 42 Tec O,/ 4nn Yas ( Drm p R .
is the owner of an oil and gas lease in Lea County, New Mexico the land consisting of
other than a legal quarter section, and described as follows, to-wit:

TOWNSHIP /7 SOUTH, RANGE 3 7 EAST, NMPM.
Y —
Efa SwWhy  amd  Nw/fy SE/Sy of

Smce T, o <d /

containing =ye acres, more or less.

i
3
4
%
%
i
7




i 3 (b) That Gulf 011 Corporation is the owner of a 40 acre 0il ad Gas Lease

= ] p s e " ﬂ f"
/Z /M A2 L e e i v & e D e el
ff Y § e #,»“( 3 AN
) eh:‘_-)- bl , ) ke o
f v ,.;.".'“;‘e—. g el o g 3

offgetting the jabove described Lease described as follows.

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM.

SW/Z SE/4 Section 27,
p 83 1

6 (b) That Gulf 01l Corporation has protested the foRmation of the
wnorthodox gas unit

o

@ &
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(4) That applicant, A=7ce d// sano  Gas Company ,

“has a producmg well on the aforesaid lease known as Mo well - s7n 7e, Wo. /
located /6 S0’ from the Sovrh line and & 3/0’ from the WS 7 line of Section

27 ., Township/? South, Range 3 7 East.

(5) That the aforesaid well was completed and in production prior to
January 1, 1954, the effective date of Order No. _R-37dﬂ, and is located within the
limits of the pool heretofore delineated and designated as the £u monT Gas
Pool.

.. lmevrAcrical .
(6) That it is to pool applicant's said lease with adjoining

acreage in the W M d,‘)( Ao Bon 27 Torws~ebop /7
\4'—*"'5‘ 37 . v

ed

to $he-formation-of the proposed praoration unit of —scres; DU Tave-enpressly
coméanied thereto .

) ——

nsisting of applicant's aforesaid
d of the opportunity to recover his just
“Gas Pool.

(7) That unless a proration
acreage is permitted, applicant wi
and equitable share of th ural gas in the

(8) That creation of a proration unit consisting of the aforesaid acreage
will not cause but will prevent waste, will protect correlative rights, and is necessary
to prevent confiscation of applicant's property.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the application of
for approval of an unorthodox proration unit consisting of the following described
acreage

TOWNSHIP SOUTH, RANGE EAST, NMPM.

is hereby approved, and a proration unit consisting of aforesaid acreage is hereby
created and approved.




-3
Order No. R~

(2) That applicant's well, . located in the
of Section , Township South, Range East, NMPM,
shall be granted an allowable from January 1, 1954 in the proportion that the above
described acre unit bears to the standard or orthodox proration unit for

said pool, all until further order of the Commission.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, the day and year hereinabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

EDWIN L., MECHEM, Chairman

E. S. WALKER, Member

R. R. SPURRIER, Secretary and Member

(SEAL)
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BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
at
Santa Fe, New Mexioco
December 17, 1983

N
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In the Hatter of:

Application of Aztec 0il & Gas Company for exception
to Rule 7(a) of Order No. R-370-A to permit establish-
ment of an unorthodox geas proration t of 120 acores,
more or less, consisting of the E/2 SW/4 and NW/4 SR/4
of Section 27, Township 19 South, Range 37 East, in the
BEumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexioo

Application of Aztec 01l & Gas,Compani for exaeption
to Rule 7(a) of Order No. R-370-A to permit establish-

Case No.s

ent of an unorthodox gas proration unit of 120 acres, 619
re or less, consisting of the SW/4 NW/4 of Section 620
, and the B/2 KB/4 of Section 28, Township 19 South, 621
37 Bast, in the Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New ){(Consolidaged)

’ xico.

Plication of Aztec 0i1 & Gas Company for exception

o Rule 7(a) of Order No. R-370-A to permit establish-
ent of an unorthodox gas proration unit of 160 aores,
re or less, consisting of the W/2 SVW/4 of Section 27,
d the B/2 SE/4 of Section 28 in Township 19 South

ge 37 East, in the EBumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New

xico.

]
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MR. DAVIS: Quilman Davis, representing Aztec 0il and Gas
Company, If the Commission please we would like to have 818, 620
hnd 621 consolidated since the testimeony will be identical in all
bf these cases.
{Notice of Publication read by Mr. Grahan.)

{(Aztec!s EBxhibit No, 1 Marked for

Identification in Cases No. 619,
620 and 621)

A, M, WIEDERKEHR

having been first duly sworn, testified as follows:

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
COURT REPORYERS
ROCM (05-106, EL CORTEZ BLDG.
PHONES 7-9645 AND B5-9546
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

-1-
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DIRKCT EXAMINATION
By MR. DAVIS:
Q Will you please state your name?
A. M, Wiederkehr.
By whom are you employed, Mr. Wiederkéhr%‘
Southern Union Gas Company. :
In what capacity?

> 0 > o =

Reservoir Engineer. :
Q What relationship does Aztec 0il and Gasgcompani havé~iith
Southern Union Gas Company?. =
A Aztec is a wholly owned subsidiary of'80ﬁ£herh ﬁnion Gas
Cowpany . 1
Q In performing work for Scuthern Union youfiikéwisa‘pérférm‘
work for Aztec 011 and Gas Company? o |
A I do. ;
Q Have you testified before this Oomnissionépeforé?
A I have, %. |
MR. DAVIS: Are the witness! qualifioatio%s acceptable?
MR, WALKER: They are acceptable. ;
Q Mr. Hiederkehr are you familiar with theopevations of
Aztec 011 and Gas Company in the Eumont Poel of Qea-COunty, New
Mexico? - |

A I am, L «
Q Are you alsp familiar with the wells,Burk wells No. 1 and 2,

and the Maxwell well No. 1, owned by Aztec in such pool?

A I am,

Q@ Are these wells ocurrently producing gas?

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
COURT REPORTERS
ROOM 105-106, EL. CORTEZ BLDG.
PHONES 7-964% AND 5.9548
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICC

-
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»

'qusrter of 28, the west half eof the southwest quarter of 27 @nd

They are.
To which line are they connected?

> o >

Connected to Southern Union Gas Company,

Q@ Mr. Wiederkehr, I want to direot your attention to Aztec's
Exhibit No. 1 on the board, would you please indicate the nature
Azteo's apﬁlioation in Cases 619, 620, and 6217

wells, Thereare two separate and independent leases.
of the east, the west half of the northeast quarter, east half. of
the northeast quarter section 28, the east half of the scutheast

the southwest quarter of the northwest quarter of 27 all comprise

of 27, and the northwest quarter of the nertheast quarter of 27 is
another base lease, being state land. Southern Unien Gas Company
drilled these wells,I will refer to theﬁ as Aztec. wells. Aztec-Buj
No. 1 well, located in the East half of the southeast quarter of 2&
the No. 2 well 1s loocated in the east half of the northeast quarter
of 28,and the Maxwell State Well No. 1 is located in the east half
of the southwest quarter of Section 27.  These wells, particularly
kztec’s Maxwell State No. 1 and Burt Ne. 2 are marginal wells.
Q@ Mr, Wiederkehr, these lands that you have been referring to
*re all in Township 18 South, Range 37 East?
A That is right,

Q Is that right?
A Yes.,
Q

A Aztec 011 and Gas Company acquired from Southern Union thre¢e
The west half

e

one base lease which is fee. The east half of the southwest quartgr

Mr, Wiederkehr, first let me ask you who is the owner of

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
COURT REPORTERS
ROOM 105-108, EL CORTEZ BLDG.
PHONES 7-9645 AND B-9546
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

3=




T ey

“itop of the Queen Formation, which is a pay formation. This contoun

the fee lands inveolved in the Burk wells No. 1 and 2°?
A Mr, T. E. Burk,

orthodbx gas units and/or orthodox units?
" A Southern Union made sush .an attempt when the wells were
drilled.
Q VWhat was the results df'thOSe’attémpts?
A Mr. Burk said he does not want to communitize any part ofJ
his holdings.

“pooling of those lands?

A I have a copy of a letter written January 5th by Southern
Union's land man to Mr. Burk. A follow-up letter to January 23rd
and an answer on the back of the follov-up letter,

MR. DAVIS: Would you mark those?

Q What year was that correspondence written in?

A January, 1951, ‘ -

| | (Azteo's Exhibit No. 2/Harked rg
Identification in Cases No, 61
620 and 621) T

Q Mr. Wiederkehr, do you have some production information dats

wella?

A Ve do have & contour map of this green area contoured on thd

map shows, it is a structural map which shows a marked drop to the

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
COURT REPORTERS
ROOM 103-106, EL. CORTEZ BL.DG.
PHONES 7-9648 AND 5-9546
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

-4-

two wells to communitize and pool Mr. Burk!s lands to form rogular

Q Do you have a copy of Mr. Burk'!s reply and a copy of Southdrn

Q@ Dida Southern Union make an effort at the time it drilled those

‘Union Gas Company's letter to Mr., Burk asking for communitization |and

] of
2’

or contour maps with respect to these three locations, or these thitee
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east in that perticular formation.
QU Xs that a copy of the contour mep you are referring to?
A It is.
(Aztec's Exhibit No. 4 Marked for

Identification in Cases No. 619,
620 and 621)

Q Is there any other 1nrormation>that you have concerning t
contour map or what the effeot of it is on these three well loca:Ionu?
- A T might point out that accurding to our structural relstion-
sﬁip between the Maxwell No. 1 and the Burk No. 2, and our production
histoiy correspond quite well on those. The Maxwell No. 1 being
considerably lower has the lowest productive capacity; the Burk
No. 2,next, kas the next lowest, and the Burk No. 1 has the best
production capacity.
' (Aztec's Exhibits No. 5, 6 and 7
Marked for Identification in Cases
No. 619, 620 and 621)
| ¢ Will you briefly explain what Aztec's Exhibits 5, 6 and 7
constitute?

A They show 1953 production from each of these wells by months
as well as atwmlative production throughANovember of 1963 for ehch
individﬁal well., They show that the Maxwell No. 1 well during tht
year 1953, that is through November, 1953, the maximum monthly
production was four million, thirty-five thousand ocuble feet. The
mgxlmum production from the Burk No. 2 well was six million, one
hﬁndred seventy-four thousand cubie feet, while the production from
the Burk No. 1 averaged somewhere around twenty-three willien feet

per month,

Q@ Do youn have the cost of those wells, the driliing cost,

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
COQURY REPORYERS
ROOM 105-106, EL CORTEZ BLDG.
PHONES 7-9643 AND B-9546
ALBUQUERQUE, NEVY MEXICO

-
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b » completion costs?

A Yes.

— —— -

Q Round figures?
A Aztec's Burk wells No. 1 and 2 cost approximately forty-frour

thousand, The Maxwell State Well cost approximately seventeen

Rad A o

thousand dollars.
Q@ De you have any other 1nrornation you think mixht be holpﬁul

to the Commission in conneotion with these applications?

A I would like to point out to the bommission that ve,
these purticular wellu, particularly the Maxwoll State No. 1 and
Burk No. 2 are both the outer wells within that particular pool.
There are no wells either to the northeast or to the east within
that pool and we feel that due to the facot that these are marginal
wells that the cost of drilling aceording to our production figures
would be rscovered in seven plus years., We don't fqel that aniona
else could be justified in driliing further‘to the'éﬂst, and for
that reason ia see no reason why the Commiasion should.exempf us
rrom tho normal apaoing pattern.

Q In other words, vhat we are asking ﬁor in the case of the
ﬁurk No. 1 well, we are asking for a three~fourths allowable?

A Thst is correot.
Q The Burk No. 2, we are asking for a full allowable on 160

}
}?,r | acre traoct?
» i A That 1s correet.'

Q Prom Maxwell State No. 1 we are asking for three-fourths

allottment?

‘ | A Correct.
; ‘ !
| . L
1 . ! ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
Tt COURT REPORYERS

ROOM 10B-106, Et. CORTEZ BLDG.
PHONES 7.9645 AND 5-9548
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

-6-




Q Do you have anything else in connection with those?

A No, sir, I don't,
MR. DAVIS: As a matter for the record, here, I would like

to point out to the Commission that we have this morning been dis
cussing with Gulf the possibility of pooling and communitizing t

e 4B & "4 T “v—vv T T

northwest quartsr, northwest quarter of Section 27; Township 19

Seuth, Range 37 East, to form a full 160 acre prération unit for

the Burk No. 2 well as pooling their lands in thé qouthwést, southeast
1 | of 27,19,37 to form a full 160 acre-pboratidn ﬁnitéfor the Maxwelil
: ) ' State No. 1 well, Aztec, of course has no Objéoiidn whdtsoever to
| permit Gulf to come in on these two wells, ‘Iﬁ'w;’iré successful
| ' ~in working cut negotiations between the two cpnpa@iqs,thg :pgcif#c
royalty owners,ahd lease ownoré 1nvolved,ﬁ9“a£e Qoéefthan glad to
do that. We 3111 certainly discuss the matter with Gulf more as
soon as we get home. We are unable to make any deciuiona here this
morning, but I did want to point that out to ths?Comﬁiséion, that
we would like for the order to permit us io-éﬁmaibaek aad ask for

a full 160 acre allowable for those two wells if we are successfu

—

in communitizing with Gulf. That is #11 we have. I would like tp
introduce inte the record Exhibits, Aztec's Exhibits 1 through 7,

inclusive. o
MR. SPURRIER: VWithout objection they will be admitted.

?/f’“*“j Does anyone have a guestion of the witness? ‘
MR. HINKLE: Clarence Hinkle, represénting Humble 011 and

Refining Company,
(Questions by Mr. Hinkle) |
Q Mr. Wiederkehr, according to the plats which you have introp-

| ADA DEARNLEY & ASSGCIATES
f : . COURTY REPORTERS
i i , ROOM 105-106, EL. CORTEZ BLDG.
[N PHONES 7-9648 AND B-9546
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICOQ
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duced in evidence they are the northwest quarter of Section 27, 1

37, is a standard or:regﬁlar proration unit, is it not?

A

Q .

that the Humble owns any acres there?

e > o >

to communitize the norihwest quarter?

A
Q
A
Q

cosmmunitize or pool the northwest quarter since this proration or|

vas entered?

A

reoad the letter from Mr, Burk?

‘ We have.
¥hat was the result?

> o > P P> b

Thgt is correct,

Set up under the Commission's order. Does your plat show

Forty acres,
Vhat forty?
Southeast quarter of the northwest quarter.

Have you made any effort as far as the Humble is concerned

We have not.
Of that tract?
We A_ha_.vo not,

Have you made any effort as far as Mr, Burk is concerned t

We have.

Since the proration order?

Nothing. We didn?t get an answer to our letter.

He didn't refuse, he just didn't reply?

He just dldn't reply.

MR, HINKLE: That is all,

MR. SPURRIER: Mr. Stanley.

MR. STANLEY: As a matter of personal knowledgse would you

b,

der
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A ¥What 1s that?

Mr. Burk?

A This is the old one, It i3 when we originally drilled.
We did not submit the last letter we wrote,

We had no reply so we see no need to introduce it,

0il Cerporation,
(Questions by ﬁr. Campbell)
Q@ Mr, Wiederkehr, prior to the discussions this morning whic
Mr, Davis has referred to, and since the order number R-370-A whic
is the proration order in the Eumont Gas Pool has any effort been
nade by Aztee or Southern Union to commnitize with Gulf the north

west quarter of the northvest quarter of Section 27 into your propi
unit?

A No, we have not, so far as I know.

Q@ Is that same thing true with reference to the forty acre

Gulf traot in the southwest gquarter of the southeast quarter of
Section 277

A That is correct. :

MR. STANLEY: Didn't you submit a letter into evidence fro

MR. DAVIS: Ve will be glad to introduce it if you want it.

MR. CAMPBELL: I would like to ask a few questions for Gulf

=2

T

hsed

Q Has any consideration, Mr, Wiederkehr, been given te the

posasibility of attributing the entire northwest quarter of Sestion;

27 to this well in the east half northeast quarter of Section 28,
or will it make that much gas?

i

A Our records indicate that the well is capable of producing:

betwoen six and seven millien feeot per month, wvhieh aceording te us

—— 3
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unit, would also be productive of some gas?

would not Justify more than the 120 acres we have given it.

Q Do you think it would justify that much?

A It is all under one lease,

Q I notice that you have proposed to include in one of these
units Case 619, that is your 120 acre unit in the south, on the

east half of the southwest guarter and the northwest guarter south- -

east quarter of Section 27 that you intend to includein that 40

acre tract,which,I believe,is outside the boundaries of the Eumont

Gas Pool, 18 that ocorreot?

A That was pointed out to me this morning,

Q Do you propose to request the Commission to include that
in the Eumont Gas Pool? '

- A We do.,

Q@ Does your geological information indicate that that forty
acre tract would be productive of gas were it drilled?

A Ve believe there is some marginal gas there. We seriously
doubt it would justify the completion of the well. Since the well
is there already we think Qe have proved there is some small amoun
of gas there we can recover.

Q Does that, the southwest gquarter of the southeast quarter
of Section 27, which is Gulf's 40 acre traot in that 180 acre

A It would have some gas,

Q And could probably, you could probably attribute some of thF

production from that well to the forty aecrs tract, is that correct
A You could.

MR, CAMPBELL: T believe that is all,

T

MR, SPURRIER: Anyone-else? ——
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L MR, GRAHAM: Does Southern Union know if Mr, Burk stiil lives?
Mit. DAVIS: We wouldnt!t want to make that statement for th

ﬁ record,

MR. CAMPBELL: I have one more guestion I have overlooked,

if I may.

v -

Q I believe you stated that these wells were producing from
the Queen Formatipn? |

A That is correct. ’ -

Q Where in the Queen Formation are these wells producing from?

A The geologidal information I looked atApriorﬁto the time I
left said Penrose, I am not a geologist, I am taking that from t+e
geologica1>depsrtmoht.

Qe Do ybﬁ know where that is in the Queens?

A It is down in the lower section according to the map, the log
at which I was looking. | ’

Q There is a possibility that these wells aren't producing

PR R [ S,

from ine Bumoiiv &

as Pool, ihey, isn't
A You got me, I don't know.
MR, CAMPBELL: That is all,
MR, SPﬁRRiER: "Anyone else?
MR, HINKLE:_>I have a question.
(Questions by Mr, Hinkle:
. Q Mr. Wiederkehr, I believe it was brought out in the testimdny
f : by a question of Mr, Campbell's that the northwest gquarter of the
| southeast quarter of 27 is not within the limits of the Eumont Fid¢ld,

1s that right?

A That is correct.,
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rather than try to take in the Humble's which adjoins that, which

Q Vhy did you include t#tt forty whioch is outside the limit]

is within the field? :

A Primarily, Mr. Hinkle, because we have been unsuccessful
in trying to communitize acreage  with Mr, Burk, And just as I
pointed out before we don't think, we know that the wells are not

making enough gas to warrant 5nym0rd acreage 1n01udqd within the

unit; that any other aoregge{ia going to be excenss and we feel thPt

1f anybody thinks that there is commercial production east of us
that there is plenty of sphoe?thoy oan go ahead and drill, Ve ;re
sure that when tiaey get through drilling that they will have all
the aoreage they need for their allowable,

ﬁR. navts: Exousefmegjust a minute, One correction, Mr.
Wiederkehr, you referred to H?; Burk, that is the Maxwell State
Vell that ke is referring to,éia it not?

‘MR, HINKLE: Yes,

MR, DAVIS: In other ﬁorda, you were going - -

MR. HINKLE: (Intebrubting) Why couldn?t you include, 1if
iou are going to have an unorﬁhodox unit, the Humble®s southeast
of the northwest quarter of 27 with the oast'half @f the southwest
quarter of Seotion 27, 1nsteag of including the forty which is
entirely outside the field? |

A Mr, Hinkle, something that was not put inte the record, bup

there are two independent,or there were two leases from which we
obtained this base lease, they have been communitized herotofore.

Aotually, the north half of this 120 acres and the south 40 being

the other 40 acres webe cormunitized heretofore. when wo drilled
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that well originally. That is the reason we were including that,
all of that within that one well.
MR. DAVIS: ILiet me get ths record clear on that particular
F point. In other words, the entire proposed unit for the Maxwell
| VWell is a state leaseo?
& A Right. ’
k QA single state lease, and out of the state lease, part of 1t

| | vas assigned to J. C, Maxvell and part of it assigned to Stanolind|

 §

011 and Ga-_09§pan;. Southern Union in turn took a farm—out agree
ient frou-osch of thage companies and thpreby,snd they each rosepypd
an over-ride shd their interest in those rospeotive leases were péLled
80 as to oomplote at least 120 aore drilling unit:, is that correct?

A That is corroct. )

MR. FOSTER: Mr, Poster, I would like to ask one_queatioh.
(Questions by Mr, Foster)

Q Phillips ig interested.in this particular pool, I am not
quite olear 1n,rogard to your statement about gllocgting acreage,
to the well that would givo it too much allowable.

A The proscnt rules oall for oné hundred percent acreage

alloostion, the more acreage you ocan inoclude within that unit the

more allowable you would get,tho way I read the rules. _
7R G That is the method of allooating the total field allowable
‘ ' to the individual well?

A Right, ’
Q@ Are you asaying that you don't want to‘put 160 aores baock
of this well because it will allocate too much of the total fileld

allowabla to the well,
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A I am not ~ - I am saying that the well can not make, would
not be able to make its allowable on 120 acre spacing basis.If you
give it 160 you would thereby inorease its allowable and it still
wouldn't be able to make it. '

d The fact that a well won't make its allowable,in your opinion,
would offer reason for ordering an unorthodox unit; is that what
you are saying? 4

A I don't know just vhat you are talking about.

Q Vell, you are Aéking for an unorthodox unit here?

A That is right. _

Q One of the reasons that you want it is beocause if you had
160 acres back of the woll it wouldn't make its allowable?

A No, sir. The roason we ask for this is hecause it is all
one base lease, there is a well on it already and it is fee lease.
and we haven'!t been able to communitize it any other way.

Q Vell, thon,vhat is your objection to putting 160 back of
the well instead of 1207

MR. DAVIS: May I answer you on that? I think I can. We
are not objecting to allocating 160 acres to either one of thesQ:
We just, it hasn't been done yet and since Aztec owns the 120 acres
vhich is being dedicated, or allocated to the Burk No. 2 Well we are
asking for three~fourths allowable with a full allowable if we are
able to work out pooling with Gulf up here. |

MR. FOSTER: VWhat confuses me is when you say you are asking
for a three-fourths allowable, 1 don't understand that, The principle

of the thing is the part I am inteyrested in,

MR. DAVIS: I will - - we will take a whole allowable, but
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I don't think the Commission would give us but three-fourths of

120,

put 160 back of the well?
MR. DAVIS: If we could communitize,
MR. FOSTER: You don't want to put 160 back of the well?
A T say it would be a waste of acreage.
MR, FOSTER: Are you opposed to communitizing it because

it would wasts the acreage,
A No, we are not opposed to it. We are perfectly willing to

with our-royalty owner. That statement has heen made.
MR. FOSTER: The 160 aores that goes back of the well, if
you could unitize is that all under ons bvasic lezase?
A 120 is the 12b that we own,
MR. FOSTER: The other 40 is under another lease?
A It belongs to Gulf. ‘
MR. POSTER: Is the Gulf lease held by production? .
. A I don't know. v
MR. FOSTER: Then you don't have any trouble about the roya
pwners as far as communitizing?

A If we communitize we would certainly have to ged Mr. Burk's

aApproval.,

MR. FOSTER: You don't want 160 back of the well, could you

communitize it if it can be worked out with the other operator and

ey

bould you not?

beyond the scope of an engineer again,
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MR. FOSTER: You could communitize the lease interest portiens,

1
1

A The lease interest. You are still getting -~ - you are getti:ng

;
§
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. MR, FOSTER: Well, I didnft know that., That is all I have.
MR. SPURRIER: Anyone else have a question?
MR. MANKIN: I have a question, Mankin, with the Texas Company.
(Questions by Mr. Mankin)

r Q Did you say that this well was producing from the Queen or
{ the Grayburg? '

A I sald Queen,

Q Of the Maxwell State?

A I said Queen.

Q The Commission map shows it as Grayburg.

A I have Qudstionéd our geologiocal department on that; they

said it 18 Queen. It was drilled deeper at one time, It has been

plugged back, I believe. That was prior ‘o my association with
Southern Union, ‘
Q@ So it is Queen?
A As far as I know it 18. That is the way we have it on record.

MR, MANKIN: That is all, |

MR. SPURRIER: Mr. Campbell,

MR, CAMPBELL: Mr, Wiederkehr, is it your opinion , as a
regervoir engineer, that whstevéé gas 18 being'préduoed from the weli
in the east half of the southéast quarter of Sgotion 27, part ofvthe

gas 1s coming from the southwest quarter of the southoast Quarter

which is the Gulf State lease?

A Very definitely, I might point out in that line that the E'

total amount is very small, so you don't have mudh coming out of

there. Maximum productioh, as we reported before, as between threé'

and four millien a month, L e %
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MR . SPURRIER: Anyone else? If not the witness may be
exoused, |

MR. DAVIS: Exouse me just a minute, Mr, Wiederkehr, one
more question, Since we have gotten involved a little bit on the

Maxwell ﬁeli, do you have knowledge of the fact that at the time

Southern Union drilled the Maxwell State Well that it invited Gulf

into a unit which would have embraced the east half of the southwa
quarterIOf 27 and the west half of the southeast gquarter?
A I have seen correspondence covering that.
MR. DAVIS: . At that time wh@t was their repiy to & ﬁropdsé
A  (Interrupting) They were n&t interested in joining =
communitization agreement at that time,: |
MR. DAYVIS: Notwithstaunding that we are still willing to

st

d-.b:i

work out & communitization if it is agreeable with the two partiej
and tha lease owners to agree upon a propef pool of the leaéa own
ship? ‘
A That is correct. .
'Hae CAMPBELL: VWhen was that well drilled;-now?
A That was - - |
 MR. DAVIS:. : 1951,1507
A I think it was in the fall of '51. Yes, it was drilled,
completed in the fall of '51, -

MR. DAVIS: I believe you testified previously that you hg

not renswed that effort since proration went into the pool,
A I so testified.
MR. SPURRIER: Do you have any other witnesses?

(Mr. Hinkle excused)
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MR. DAVIS: That is all.
MR, HINKIE: We have a witness,

LEON Mo MILIAN
having been first duly sworn, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

T Y W YT e e e e
4

By MR. HINKLE:
Q VWhat is your name, please?

Leon MoMillanQ

Are you enployed by the Humble 0il Refining Company?

I am, -

In what capacity?

Land man., |

How long have you beén with the Humble 011 Company?

23 years, - -

Are you familiar with their operations in New Mexico? |

L -E Y - Y - -

I am,

Q@ Vhat are your particular duties with respect to acreage in
New Mexico?

A I handle the joint operations and unitization pro jects for
the Humble 0il Refining Cdmpany.

Q@ Have you made a study of the gas proration and formation of
proration units in the Eumont Field insofar as it relates to the

}
%VﬂpﬁﬁﬁAf Humble acreage?
‘ A Yes, I have,

| Q@ Are you familiar with the application of the Aztec 011l and§

Gas Company in Case 6207

A I am, ;
, o j
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Q That application proposes to form a unorthodox unit consis
of the southwest quarter of the northwest quarter of 27, east half
of the naortheast quarter of Section 28, does it not?

A It does.

Q Has Hunble any lease-hold interest in the northwest gquartej
of Section 277

A Yes, Humble owns the southeast quarter of the northwest
quarter of Section 27,

"~ Q What kind of a leass is that, a fee ~ -

A (Interrupting) State.

Q Federal or State?

A State.

Q Under. the standard proration unit the northwest gquarter of
Seotion 27 would be a standard proration unit under the proratien

______

A That is right.

Q Do you know whether or not ths Aztec 0il and Gas Company hIs

invited the Humble 0il Company to join in any pooling arrangement

col-hnitisitton:agreonont for the northwest qurter of Seotiqn zf?
A They have not. : | . -
Q Do yeu know the attitude of the Humble 0il Refining Compan

with respect to entering into a pooling agresment or communitizatien

agresment covering the northwest guarter of Section 277
A The Humble 01l Refining Company is ready and willing té
join with the Gulf-Aztec in the formation of a regular 160 acre
proration unit in the drilling of a gas well to the Queen sand.
Q And they would pay their proportionateApart?

ting

k)

r
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A Pay their proportionate share of the cost,
- - Q@ The Gulf Company own the north half of the northwest sectiqn
A Adoording to this plot.

Q The Aztec the southwest guarter of the northwest guarter?
A That is right.

Q The Humblo the southeast of the southwest, which would make|
ip the proration unit?

A That is ocorrect.
Q Is the northwest quartor of the section offset by any pro-

duoing’zzils?
A Yes, it is offset oh the south and west by a producing gas
well, A ‘
Q Is it your qpinion that these wells are draining from the
rthvest gquarter of S8ection 27?7
A I am not a: geologist or an engineer, but I would think that
ipsy are draining the northwest quarter, due to the close proximity
tp the nofthvo:t quarter. ' »
Q - If the application 620 of the iztee should be approved for
this unorthodox pooling arrangement what effect would it have on
tko Humble acreage in the northwest quarter of Section 277
A If the Commission grants the application for irregular-shaped
unorthodox proration unit of 120 acres here it could have the effeoct
ofl causing the other operators in the area and in the field to be

forced to form irregular-shaped units or smaller-sized units, which

' would cause them to accept or reduce the allowable,

Q@ Would that necessarily apply to only this particular ares
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or would it be possible by so-~oalled chain reaction - -

} A (Interrupting) It could set off a chain reaction,

{ . : Q It might effect the spacing unit in the entire field, or a
considerable part of it?

A Conceivably it could,
‘MR, HINKIE: I believe that is all,

hadhdh g

MR. SPURRIER: Are there any questions of the witness?
MR. DAVIS: Yes, sir,
(Questions by Mr, Davis)

Q I am soiry, I didn't get your name?

A Mr., MoMillan.

Q@ First let me ask you about this drainage. You say you are
not an engineer and not a geologist, what do you base your idea on
that thoro 15 drainage there?

A Well, did I testify that there was drainage?

Q That you thought there was drainage.

A VWell - -

MR. HINKIE: Exocuse me, I believe he testified that he was
an engineer and oouldnft testify.
A A land man. I couldn't qualify to testify as to what it was.

Q@ You couldn't say there was drainage?

A X couldntt B8Ry there is drainage.
Q Mr. MoMillan, you ars talking about this chain reaction of

unorthodox units throughout the Eumont Pool, by virtue of these thgeo
little unorthodox units, isn't that rather hypothetical? We are ‘
talking about an area over here to the edge of the pool, are we not ?

How would that carry back all the way through the pool?
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Ye able to answer your question.

the northwest,and vest half of the northeast would be 160 acres,

apsuming they are full legal quarter seoctions?

A Woll, you are starting off with sn unorthodox unit orossin
section lines.: If you are going to set up a pattern of your drainhge
with a well in each quarter section and try to stay within legal
subdivisions of a secotion you start off with an unorthodox unit
that is going to extend to tbe operators around there.

‘@ Do you have'anything, any acraage over in the remainder of

Section 28?7
A No, we have not:. We do have other acreage in other parts

of the field. _
fQ All'?ight, now, as to Section 27, have you ever approached
gulr jbout:OOIHunitizink the east half of the northwest quarter and
the west half of the northeast quarter of Section 27 to drill a
yel117 |
‘A Ve have mot.

Q Don't you think that could be a unit just as good as the
*OrthiClt quartor’of Seotion 277 _
A th'knéiiég the geology andnot being a geologist I would not

- :Q It would be & 160 aore uait, would it not?
A Could be. |
Q¢ VWhat Ifsm talking about, one unit there of the east half of

A VWould bYe, .
MR. DAVIS: That is all.
MR, SPURRIER: Any other questions?
MR, WHITE: May I ask a question? In the event this unorthjfox
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'INew Mexioo/éonservation Commission had no jurisdiction to entertain

|sustained, would set a pattern for the Commission to follow in all’

'lof these cases, and would be vory far reaching. For that reason I

‘|Séction 7A, I believe it is, of those orders, containslanguage which

unit is allowed, 1in other words, the southwest gquarter of the north-
west would be yithin the unorthedox unit.Under our rules you have o
have 160 acres, how could you drill a gnew well within the 160 aocres
in the northwest quarter, it would be impossible, would it not?
A It would be impossible.

MR. SPURRIBR: Anyoné else?

MR, HINKLE: If the Obmmission please I would like to make
a motion at this time.Humble 1s only interested in Case 620 of thlse
several oases which have been consolidated. Of course, this motion
made on behalf of Humble will go only to Case 620, The Humble would
1like to make a motion to dismiss the applicitibp of the Aztec 01l
and Gas Company in ‘conneotion with Case 620,’on the ground that tHe

or approve abplication for approval of an unorthodox proratioh uni g

unless all parties in interest have consented thereto, I realize

that this motion raises a very serious gquestion and one which!‘if

vant to urge the Commission to give serious consideration to this

tion and in support of it I would like to say this: The order
setting up the special rules in connection with the Eumont Field

nd these other fields in southern New Mexice containslanguage - -

is probably broad enough to permit the Commissien to approve un-
erthodox proration units. Now, by unorthodox units I wean those in

the sense that they cross section lines, cr aoross guarter section

lines, not unorthodox units within the square 160 acre units, whioch
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necessarily limited in applying them to the powers granted under t

| deprive or tend to deprive the owner of such tract of the opportun

to recover his just and equitable share of the orude petroleum or

‘tract that is sqaller.than~the-drilling unit established for the

| forced pooling the Commission shall set up eguitable cost to be

are set up under those proration orders. Now, in the applioation {
these apeéecial units are rules which are set up under these orders,

I think it is the position of the Humble that tho Cecmmission is

Conservation Act, to the Cgmmission. All of these applications,
wvhere they are not made with the consent of all of the parties,
necessarily have to be made under Section 13-C of the New Méxioo
Conservation Act. That provision provides that “he pooling of .
properties, or parts thereof, shall be permitted and if not agreed
upon mwy be required in any oase when and to the_oxteni that the
snallhess or shape of a separatly'ouned tract would, under the

enforcement of the»unifotm spacing plan, or proration unit, otherw

natural gas, or both, in the pool. Provided that the ewner of any

field shall not be deprived of the right to drill on and produce
from such traoi, if ssme can be done without waste. But in such
case the allowable production from such tract as compared with the
aliowabls production therefrom, if such tract were a full unit bei:
in ratio of the area of such traot to the area of the full unit.*®
The last sentence of that simply provides that in the event §f

shared in the development of the unit., I won't read that., It is

our position that that language in the Conservation Act, Seoction 13

C limits the powers of the Commission with respect to approving

| se

g

unorthodox units unless they are agreed upon by all of the interestyed
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parties. Now, in this partiocular case it is ovident that the

interested parties in the northwest quarter of Seotion 27, whioch
is the standard proration unit, have not agreed to this unorthodox

unit. I think that if you consider this provision that you will

reach the conoclusion that it limits the povers of the Commission tg

L

only approve those where we do not have the consent that are within

this Standard proration unit,’because it refers to the extent and

so forth under the enforcement of a uniform spacing plan, or proration

unit program. If one exemption ig granted,as it was brought out heye,

At is apt to lead to & chain reaction which would necessitate the

rqrpationupf nany unorthodox units and might result in an end to

ere, rather than have a.uniform method of spacing, or proration uLit,

ou would have more unorthodox units than you would have regular

its. The formation of the uniform pattern of vqll'spacing for

| roration iq based primarily upon another provision in our statute
ieh presupposes the anniégion has found ihat one well on that
pacing St#ndard,unit will efficiently and effectively drain that
pﬁiqulgr area. Now, I don't think that 1t.cdntemplated a ocase,
~any oase where the working interest owners oouid get together and
spt up proration units to suit their convenignpe,_and‘that the

Cpmmission could enter an order which would be binding upon the

yalty owners or the non-gonsenting owners. I don't belleve that

any stretch of the imagination that the Courts would construe

s statute to mean just that. So that is why I say it is limited

its scope and application to a standard proratien unit, and that

the idea on which the Commission has heretofore,as I understand

aore units, Inother—words; th havetaken 20-acres and-combined
ADA DEXRNLE & ASSCOCIATES
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it with the swmall other area to form a standard proration unit. I

that was the intention all the way through of this 13 - C,

ocould force the Aztec to come into a standard proration unit in th

northvest quarter?

Podling of the northweat quarter. I think they have a vested bight
to do that under the pirovisions of your preration order which you
have set up, because that is the standard unit. I think the Copum-
ission oontenplatbd and the ordsr contemplates and the law contempl

' B;f &n éfrort‘lhouid be made to unitize or communitize every one

§f those standard units before any exemptions are made, and then th

he ‘Commission would be re-writing,in effeot, the basic leases,
ipediully yoﬁr feé'léasesé under which the royalties are paid, whif
t eeftainly does not contemplate. For these reasons we submit tha
he Commission is vithout authority to force the peoling of tracts,
tior than that embrabéd’in a standard proration unit, without the
_bonsent of all interested parties. Now the Humble, in making this

'd'this paﬁtioulsr case, only 40 acres, but it does have other
creage in this field and in other flelds which are going to be
der proration. As a mastter of poliocy the Humbie would be ver§'

uch against this Commission estahlishing‘aé s matter of policy the

that the Commission, by application of Gulf and Humble 01l Companijs

MR, HINKLE: That is right, either one, the Gulf or Humble,

in this oase, could come in with an application to oause the foroed

emptions can only be made whére all of the parties agree. 0therwi$9

tion in connection with Case 620, has a very small soreage iﬁvoled

think

MR, WHITE: Is it your opinion to carry that to a conclusion

-

b se

#ooling of these unorthodox loeations, which in the end would lsad

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
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not to & regular spacing program, but really to an unorthodox de-

velopment program,
MR. SPURRIER: Anyone else?
MR. CAMPBELL: May I ask Mr., Hinkle a question,to be sure |I
understand the position of Humble 011 Company. In this oase, here)
ir Azt96 ie not seeking, is not to get the compiqu§on to do what
you say, they are without juriidiotion to do?

» HR.‘HIHILi' Yes, I think they are, because they are seeking
to take part of the acreage in one standard proration unit and ”
combine it with aoroage 1n anothor standard proration unit.

GAHPBKLL They are ssking the conniaaion to roree 'OET-

body to pool? _
MA. HINKLE ‘It is our opinion that the statute in the 635&

for tho co-niasion to rafule an exceptlon in any case mihht vequire

standard proration unit, because that ig theunit as it is set up for

o f forced poolin&,as distinguished from where you have the consent

f the psrties itaolf,polor is only to force pooling of the standard

froraﬁion unit.‘
MR, CAMPBELL: Do you think it would mske any differenoe

hhe drilling of an unneceasary well?
MR, HINKLE: I dontt think that 1s the matter to be considared.

»d

'ou have t6<ehhngo*the,ststute. You arg bound by whatever the
linitatiohsof thé statutaVaré., You would have to go to the legis-
lature to get it oﬁanged. B -
'MR. DAVIS: Your construotion of 13-C, in other words, is
fhat you oan not have an exception unless all the parties agrée?

‘MR, HINKLE: That is right, that is an exception to the

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
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the additional reason, Suppose that you had two operators working
interest owners who came in,one of them owned the east half of the
east half and the other owned the wost half of the east half, which
I would have to loan 160 acres. Suppose the royalty ownership was|.
‘ different under theose, and you had a small well, or well ocapable
' . a£ its ultimate potential in one end of it was oapable of produoih%,
ultimately producing just half of the gas as the other one. I

think the royalty owners, even though they didn*t come in and obje¢t

when you went in to form those units, could stand under this st@tu‘e

bscause tﬁay bave a right to agsume that when the Commission forms ‘

j unit it will be a standard unit, because of the fact that they ‘
have made a previous finding that a wel) on a unit will effectively ; '
drain that particulﬁr:standard unit, not some other unit that the
- [Commission or the operators may agree upon for their convenience,
MR. DAVIS: What would happen if you had semé un-leased
lands in ybur so-called standard proration wnit that the man didn't
desire that he engaged in drilling operations, what do you do then?
Kou said they can't drill on the unorthodox unit,

MR, HINKLE: No, I think under the statute they have:a
right to drill;anybody wvith a smaller tract has a right to drill
inder that stétute, fhey are going to be reduced and economically

Y
it is not going to work that way. It is a means of forcing the

N unitization,
g f MR, DAVIS: May I make a stetement for the record, please?

MR. SPURRIER: Yes.
MR, DAVIS: I ecan’t, of course, agree with the eonstructien

of the statute, and do not believe that the Commission

put on 13-C
L — :
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jmstified, the proposed unorthodex gas proration units in Case 619,

1

G
al

s not a question of what we would like to do and what we want to .

should be rastrainedlat the present time approving unorthodox unitL
when the necessity therefore exists, If we have a situation where it
is not feasible or not economliocal to form a proration unit that will
require the drilling of additional wells,certainly,as to the existing
wells which were drilled prior to any consideration of proration,
then it seems to me that you are certainly penalizing anyone that Has
drilled wells in the earlier years,

- MR. HINKLE: It is not our position that we want to penaliée
janybody or that we don't want to give this power to the Commission,
It is our position that is the limitation in the statute, that is thL
roper and reasonable construction of that statute, and that is the

nstruction that I think the Courts would likely place upon it. It

3 think it is a question of what the limitations are of the Comnissﬂon

der that statute,
MR. DAVIS: ¥We feel that the application of Aztec is fully

and 21, and urge the Commission to issue an order approving such
cations and granting the allewables applicable thersto.

MR. CAMPBELL: I would like to briefly state the position of

ilf in these cases. Our principle objection is that the spplications

re premature under the order,inassuch as it is obvious that an offort

féel that these cases, particularly the casss 619 and 620 should be
continued until such time as the applicant is able to show the Comm-

ission that an effort has been made, unsuccessfully, to communitize

8 not been made to communitize into either orthodox tracts, or te

clude within the proposed units all of 160 acres. Ve therefore

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
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these areas to set up either standard or unorthodox proration unitF
as the Commission sees fit to grant them.
MR. SPURRIER: Anyone else? Let us take a short recess.

(Recess)

- Afternoon session
(Following recess at 3:30)

MR. SPURRIER: The meeting will come to oﬁdor, pl§nso.
Hr.iFolter, did you have scmething 4o say Ve
other oase?

MR. FOSTER: In regard to the statement made by Mr. Hinkle,
I wmnt te go on reeord a8 agreeing with him, I}think he ratﬁor
understated 1t than overstated it. I don't believe this Commission

S any pewer or authority to grant these unorthodox unit s nnlo-n
t 1: for the purpolo of preventing waste or tho conriscation or
he proporty. And certainly there is no evidence in the record

re, up to now, that unloil you do grant these applications to fo
hese unorthodex units that the applicant will have his proporty'

nfiscated, or that wt-to will ooocur. I think the Humble 911
esiv-v“ 12 well taken. Ve join with it exoopt I think 14
s understated rather than ovérutated.

MR. SPURRIER: Anyons else? If not, we will take the cases

nder advisement and we will move on to Case 622,

~*

(VWitness exoused)
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1953,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the feregoing and attached transeript
of hearing in Case No.s 619, 620 and 621, before the Vil Conservat

Commission, State of New Mexisco, at Santa Fe, on December 17, 1983)

is a truo and correct record of the same to the best of my knowlodf

skill and lbility .

,‘./
DATED at Albuqnorqno, New Mexico, thi-zﬁ day OfM

)

fon

’

)

9

COURT REPCR
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01L CONSTRVATINY COLMISSIOR
SANEV (T, »‘.EW» t.:Ei:l_C_Ol. .
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BEFORE THE OII, CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF )
AZTEC OIL & GAS COMPANY WOR APPROVAL )
OF AN UNORTHODOX GAS PRORATION UNIT g

)

CASE XO. G/ j

IN THE EUMONT POOL, LBA COUNTY, NEW
MEXICO -
APPLICATION

The undersigned Applicant, Aztec 0il & Gas Company, respectfully petitions
the Commission for the issuance of an order approving &h UG VIIOAOA Eas pLro-
ration unit in the Eumont Gaé Pool comprising the Qé;of the Sy% and the<FW%
of the SE% of Section 27, Township 19 South, Range 37 East, N.M.P.M., Lea
County,‘ﬁ;w Mexico, as depicted on the plat attached hereto as Exhibit ™A,
and containing 120 acres, more or less.

In supportf;f this application, Aprlicant alleges and states:

1.  That Aéplicant is a corporation organized under the laws of the State

of Delaware and is qualified to transact business in the State of New Mexico,

Its principal place of business is located at 1104 Burt Building, Dallas, Texas,

and it also maintains an office at Hobbs and Farmington, New Mexico.

2. That Applicant acquired from Stanolind 0il and Gas Company State of
New Mexico 0il and Gas Lease B-9120, insofar as it covers the SELSWE of Section
27, Township 19 ‘South, Range 373East, N.M.P.M., subject to the terms and .
conditionsbof an operating agreement with Stanolind 0il and Gas Company cover-
ing said lands.

3. That Applicant also acquired from J. C. Maxwell, Inc. State of Hew
Mexico 0il and Gas Lease B-9130, insofar as it covers the NE% of the sw% and
the uw% of' the SE% of Section 27, Township 19 South, Range 37 East, N.M.P.M.,
subject to the terms and conditions of an operating agreement with J. C. lexwell,
Inc. covering said lands.

k. That Applicant's predecessor, Southern Union Gas Company, pooled the
respective interest of Stanolind 0il and Gas Company and J. C. Maxwell, Inc.
in the sbove described lands and subsequently drilled and completed its

Maxwell-State HMo. 1 gas well thereon at a location 1650' North of the Scuth




line, and 2310' East of the West line of Section 27, Township 19 South,
Range 37 East, N.M.P.M, This well is presently connected to the gathering
system of Southern Union Gas Company.

5. That Southern Union Gas Company and Applicant have been unable to
effectively pool the above lease so as to form an orthodox proration unit.

6. That Applicant's well is a marginal well and approval of the proposed
unorthodox gas prorat1on unit will not seriously affect or Jeopardlze future
drilling, if any, in the area.

Therefore, Applicant respectfully requests that this matter be set dowm
for hearing before the Commission; that notice thereof be given as required
by law and the regulations of the Commission; and that upon final hearing the
Commission enter its order approving the unorthodox gas proration unit as
requested by Applicant in this application.

Respectfully submitfed,

AZTEC OIL & GAS COMPANY

By@ OJZWW\

Y TTts' Attorney

STATE OF TEXAS )
) ss
COUNTY OF DALLAS )
Subscribed and sworn to before me by Quilman B. Davis, Attorney of Aztec

0il & Gas Company, the above named Applicant, this 10th day of Noveuwber, 1953.

Notary Public in an
Dallas County, Texas

My Commission Expires:

June 1, 1955
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